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Johnson-Martin, Janice

From: Stillman, Chad

Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2011 1:20 PM
To: Wohlgemuth, David

Cc: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: Fall 2011 Alcohot Compliance Checks

The fall 2011 Alcohol Compliance Checks have been completed. The following list of licensed premise establishments
failed to comply with Racine Ordinance 6-2(a), Underage Sales - Alcohol-A.

. Akash Food and Liquor 3945 Erie St

. Andy's 3818 Durand Ave

. Arbees Liquor Store 2062 Lathrop Ave

. Citgo 5302 Washington Ave

. Dan's Liquor 1856 Taylor Ave

. Jalisco and Michoacan 1950 Racine St

. Lieungh's on Lathrop 1933 Lathrop Ave

. Odd Fellows 817 S Main St

. One Stop Food and Liquor 1711 N Main St
10. Pantry Foods 3711 Douglas Ave

11. Santa Fe Liquor and Grocery 516 High St
12. Super Mercado Gran Morelos 1105 N Memorial Dr
13. US Pantry 1627 Washington Ave
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Detective Chad Y Stillman

2nd shift Detective Bureau
Racine Police Department

730 Center St
Racine, WI 53403

262-635-7788 desk
262-498-3024 cell




